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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41 DO-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38] 

Sent: Fri 06/03/2015 3:03:43 PM (UTC) 

To: Tom Wechsler cRo Jane Hill GRO Melanie 
Corfield GRO  Belinda Crowe[ GRO 
Patrick Bourke GRO Jane
MacLeod GRO Mike Granville ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._:_._:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:__._:__:_:_ C GRO 

Cc: Gavin

Subject: RE: Sparrow Readout and further actions 

Attachment: JSletter.docx 

Here is draft letter for Paula to send to the minister. 

Best wishes, 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1 S` Floor, Banner Street Wing 

148 Old Street 

London EC1V 9HQ 

GRO I

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 06 March 2015 13:17 
To: Mark R Davies; Jane Hill; Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Mark R Davies; Jane MacLeod; Mike 
Granville 
Cc: Gavin Lambert 
Subject: FW: Sparrow Readout and further actions 

Please see the nun be, s below that I have given to BIS 

Richard .a-:1led me earl ier for an update: 
I said that .dark t) wa.s drafting the Inter and forking at the RN and otr er d., s over the weekend and that 

M ,rk ; were aware Of their t rr etahie 
He ., I< , l ah ,t.Ft the content, I ' ugprstcd it was likely to he shert and factual (I hope that `rwar ok` 

Mils have asked that we let them knr.N that it is ok to table the WMS title by 5pm on Mr.nday - in theory this 
could be done as late as 10pm (as it is a Monday) but apparently the Parliamentary Branch want to go home! 

I pointed out thatust as the title can be tabled at any point in the Parliamentary day, so can the statement 
itself. So it must be co-ordinated with when we make our announcement (I explained the importance in 
terms of stakeholder management) 

• I said that Mike was drafting an alternative WMS in the unlikely event that it was needed. 

My impression is all is relatively calm on the BIS front 
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Tom 

Tom Wechsler___-__ 
------.GRO

From: Tom Wechsler 
Sent: 06 March 2015 12:57 
To: 'Callard Richard (ShEx)' 
Subject: RE: Sparrow Readout and further actions 

Richard 

In terms of numbers: 

- 26 cases are with CEDR awaiting mediation 
- 80 cases are live within the Scheme 
- 37 are criminal, 43 are not 
- So we are looking at mediating a further 69 cases (43+26) 

Please let me know if you need anything else 

Tom 

_. Tom_ Wechsler._._.

[ c . J 
From: Callard Richard (ShEx)'!,_ . _  GRO - 

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 06:10 PM
To: Tom Wechsler; Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive) <; GRO ?; Gavin Lambert 
Subject: Sparrow Readout and further actions 

Tom 

We have had a readout from Jo. Apologies for brevity, on my smartphone: 

Broadly content with approach 
Can she see the press notice and lines to take that POL will use in advance please? 
How many of the 109(?) cases remaining are criminal ones that you would not mediate? 
She is minded to lay a WMS but to keep our distance would like it to just say that she had received a letter from 
Paula/POL on the scheme (the day before the WMS) and she is laying a copy in the house library. We therefore need a 
letter from you very early on day minus one, and we'll need a reserve WMS in case we pull out at the last moment. 

Thanks, happy to discuss first thing tomorrow morning. 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

This email was received from the INTERNET. 
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